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SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION: CITY REPRESENTATION AT THE
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
(SCAG) REGIONAL CONFERENCE & GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO
BE HELD MAY 6-8, 2020 IN PALM DESERT, CALIFORNIA.

1. APPOINTMENT OF DELEGATE AND ALTERNATE FOR CITY
REPRESENTATION AT THE REGIONAL CONFERENCE & ASSEMBLY.

DEPARTMENT INVOLVED: City Council
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

SCAG will be holding its Annual Conference & General Assembly in Palm Desert, CA May 6-8, 2020.
The program consists of expert panels, keynote presentations and technical demonstrations. This event
is free for Council members and City Managers.

The theme for this year is Collaboration, Community, Connection. At the time of preparation of the
item, the conference agenda is not yet available.

registration is $250.00 for attendees other than Council members or City Manager. SCAG covers ¢

FISCAL IMPACT Varies depending on who is selected as delegate and alternate. Conference
( ?;
of lodging for the delegate. ‘

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Council appoints a Delegate and Alternate. y
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Debra Jackson

From: SCAG <update=scag.ca.gov@cmail20.com> on behalf of SCAG <update@scag.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 2:35 PM

To: Debra Jackson

Subject: Save the Date! 2020 Regional Conference & General Assembly

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Imperial. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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SCOUTHERM L DRMEA AS5QCIATION OF GO ERBMENTS

2020 REGIONAL CONFERENCE
& GENERAL ASSEMBLY

May 6-8, 2020

JW Marriott Desert Springs Resort & Spa
Palm Desert, CA 92260

Registration for SCAG’s | Conference and General Assembly is now
open! Join Southern California’s most influential leaders, innovators and policymakers
from May 6-8 at the JW Marriott Desert Springs Resort & Spa for collaborative, solution-
oriented discussions on fostering change and addressing challenges in our communities.

REGISTER NOW



bird registration rate will be available until March 29. Don’t wait to make your plans —
the early bird registration and conference room rate of $159 per night won’t last long.

If you are interested in sponsorship opportunities, please contact Houston Laney at

Submit your nomination for the SCAG Sustainability Awards! Presented each year at
the Regional Conference and General Assembly, the SCAG Sustainability Awards
celebrate plans and projects that use innovative planning to promote a cleaner, healthier
and happier Southern California. Nominations are open to all parties and due no later than

5:00 p.m. on Feb. 6.
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